## Dr. Maryam Ghadimi MD Anesthesiologists Faculty Member in Shiraz University (IRAN)

Email: maryam\_ghadimi2005@yahoo.com

About myself:

I am Dr. Maryam Ghadimi board certificate Anesthesiology and fellowship of cadioanesthesiolgy with extensive Background in Pain and Pediatric and cardio and ICU and other field of Anesthesiology.

I did my Anesthesiology Residency at the Shiraz University of Medical Science one of the most prestigious university.

I spent 5 months during the residency period in ICU under supervise Mentor. I have experience with all type of Anesthesiology specimens and comfortable with complicated surgical case such of thoracic surgery and vascular surgery laparoscopic operation &....

I have completed over 300 cardioanesthesia in fellowship, and over 1000 C/S 1000 General surgery 500 orthopedic and 500 N/S, 500 pediatric in four years as a residency and 4 years independent work in the community.

I genuinely enjoy practicing Anesthesiology and passion for all Type of subspecialty of Anesthesiology.

Educations	University/school	Subject	Date
Diploma	Asredanesth	Mathematic	
	High school	Science	2001
Medical Diploma	Arak university		
	Of Medical Science	Medicine	2002-2009
Special	Shiraz University of Medical	Anesthesiology	
Degree	Science	Residency	2012-2016
Fellowship	Iran University of Medical	Cardioanesthesiology	2020-2022
	Science		

## **Doctoral Medicine thesis on:**

Comparison the Effect of Oral Ketamine and peritonsillar injection in pain Relief and Related phenomenon after a Tonsillectomy operation.

Anesthesiology thesis on:

Comparison of analgesic effect of ketorolac in intravenous injection and when added to lidocaine in Bier's block in surgery for traumatic upper exteremity injures.

## Work Experience:

2009-2012	Arak university Health and treatment Network as a General practioner
2012-2016	Anesthesiology Residency shiraz university
2016-2019	Shiraz University
2020-2022	Cardioanesthesiology fellowship in Iran University

## Articles:

1- Comparison the Effect of Oral Ketamine and peritonsillar injection in pain Relief and Related phenomenon after a Tonsillectomy operation.

2-Evaluation of the effect of infusion of GIK solution on serum lactate and central VO2 during CABG surgeries 3- Comparison of analgesic effect of ketorolac in intravenous injection and when added to lidocaine in Bier's block in surgery for traumatic upper exteremity injures.

Workshop and Conferences

1- To Attends on the rational use of drugs in cardiovascular disease Arak University of Medical science, 15 Jul 2010.

2- To Attend on Emergency Medicine Arak University of Medical science, 31 Jun 2011.

3- To Attend on Geriatric Medical Arak University of Medical science,2 Aug 2010.

4- To Attend on interpretive ECG for Ischemic change and Miocardial infarction Arak University of medical science, 12 Aug 2010.

5- To Attend on pediatric urology and U/A Analysis Arak University of Medical science, 15 Aug 2010. 6- To Attend on occupational medicine Arak University of Medical science, 20-24 Nov, 2010.

7- To Attend on Fifth national Resident Education program named as Resident as a teacher. EDDC of Shiraz University of Medical Science 15<sup>-</sup> 20 Sep 2012.

8- To Attend on Evidence based Medical Education Shiraz University of Medical Science, 18 -23 Nov 2012.

9-Participation in the Compilation of the Book "The Role of Employment on Women's Mental Health", International Conference on Empowering Women in Developing Countries through Better Health Care and Nutrition, India, New Delhi, 2012

10- To Attend on Basic Assessment and support in intensive care (BASIC) provider course conducted at the Shiraz Anesthesiology and critical care Research center on 1-2 May, 2014.

11- To Attend on Neonatal CPR Shiraz University of Medical Science,8 June 2015.

12-The Proceedings of the International Conference on Education and Empowerment of Women, 2015

13-International congress of Iranian society of Anesthesiology and critical care 2021.

14-The First Comprehensive National congress on COVID 19, 2021.

15-3 <sup>rd.</sup> International congress of Cardiac Anesthesiology & Extracorporeal Membrane Oxygenation (ECMO) 2021.